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Receipt of Fee Application Payment

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Oil Conservation Division

PO Number: 7O9RA­191218­CONTIN

Payment Date: 12/18/2019 2:54:54 PM

Payment Amount: $150.00

Payment Type: Credit Card

Application Type: Application for a continuance of an administrative hearing, re­hearing or de novo hearing before the division or
commission.

Fee Amount: $150.00

Application Status: Under OCD Review

First Name: Scott

Last Name: Hall

Email: shall@logosresourcesllc.com

Law Firm: Senior Attorney

Client Being
Represented:

LOGOS Operating, LLC

IMPORTANT: If you are mailing or delivering your application, you must print
and include your receipt of payment as the first page on your application. All
mailed and delivered applications must be sent to the following address: 1220 S.
St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505. For inquiries, reference the PO Number
listed above.

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 476­3441 * ocd.fees@state.nm.us * www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD

12/18/2019
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Scott Hall <shall@logosresourcesllc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 3:01 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: OCD Receipt of Fee Application Payment
Attachments: OCDReceiptOfFeePayment.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Leonard, 
 
Here is the receipt for the NSL Application for the LOGOS Zeus 2308 03 No. 4H. 
 
I will let Marlene know that I sent payment for two NSL applications via the “Continuance” portal. 
 
Thank you for your help today.  
 

From: OCDOnline@state.nm.us [mailto:OCDOnline@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 2:55 PM 
To: Scott Hall <shall@logosresourcesllc.com> 
Subject: OCD Receipt of Fee Application Payment 

 
Thank you for your fee application payment! Your receipt is attached.  
 

PO Number:  7O9RA-191218-CONTIN 

Payment Date:  12/18/2019  

Payment Amount: $150.00  

Payment Type:  Credit Card  

Application 
Type:  

Application for a continuance of an administrative hearing, re-hearing or de novo hearing 
before the division or commission.  

Fee Amount:  $150.00  

Application 
Status:  

Under OCD Review  

First Name:  Scott  

Last Name:  Hall  

Email:  shall@logosresourcesllc.com 

Law Firm:  Senior Attorney  

Client Being Represented: LOGOS Operating, LLC  

IMPORTANT: If you are mailing or delivering your application, you must print and 
include your receipt of payment as the first page on your application. All mailed and 
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delivered applications must be sent to the following address: 1220 S. St. Francis Dr., 
Santa Fe, NM 87505. For inquiries, reference the PO Number listed above. 
 
 
Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505  
(505) 476-3441 * ocd.fees@state.nm.us * www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  
 
 
This is an automated email please do not reply.  


